3/18/41 Commerce And Industry. Samuel G Smith Hillsboro. W. Wa. Pocahontas Co

In 1888 and 1890 Andrew Wooddell of near Edray operated a circu lar mill on Laurel Creek and other parts of Pocahontas County, his first set was on Laurel Creek or the headwaters of Stony Greek, another set was at the John Adam place, and another set at Henry Shearers place, John Galford did most of the skidding and Auburn Friel was samyer, the fireman was J. Luther McNeill now living at Marlinton, this timber was sawed for Peters and Gay and rafted to Ronceverte, W. Va. In 1890 James (Jim) White of Laurel Creek bought bought a circular mill from Sam Gay and Andrew Wooddett an went to Elk near Slaty Fork and sawed for Jacob Sharp and from there they moved across the creek to the Hite place then owned by Sharp and from there to the foot of Gauley Mountain near Slatyfork and in Dec. 90 moved back up Elk to the Henry Sharp place and sawed for a man by the name of Brown of Elkins, Sam Gay did the skidding and the lumber was taken to valey Head in Randolph County and loaded there.

In 9I they moved to the head of Elk and sawed a set for George Hannah, Shell, and Hugh Hannah did the skidding and from there they moved to Big Springs and sawed for Thomas Vandervert, also some for the Gatewood Brothers and from there they moved to Elaverlick and sawed a set for Jacob Reverage some of this lumber was sold locally but the greater part was rafted to Monceverte. In 1892 they moved to Stony bottom and sawed a set

Page # 2 S.G Smith

they moved to the mouth of Leatherbark and sawed a set for James Wanles where they sawed 400,000 this was logged by Bernard Hamrick of Cass.

During all of these operations Luther McNeill was fireman and Wooddell did the sawing.

Information. J. Luther McNeill. Marlinton. W. Wa.

West Virginia Writers' Project RESMARCH IDENTIFICATION REPORT

Subject Commerce & Industry.	Date 3/13/41
Research WorkerSamuel G Smith	Date Research Taken 3, 12, 13/41
Typist Samuel G Smith	Date Typed 3/13/41
Source P.C Curry.Marlinton.W.Va. C.G McGuire.	Date Filed Section 11 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10

ommerce And Industry. Samuel G Smith Hillsboro. W. Va. Pocahontas County.

In 1926 Preston C Curry and John C Haupt of Marlinton bought a circular mill from Gilbert Wilfong of near Buckeye on the river road and formed a partnership known as Curry And Haupt, they cut mine ties and lumber at Wilfongs and finished up and moved to Walter Hivelys on Thorny Creek and sawwd a set and from there they ewnt to Austin Sharps near Frost and sawed a set, and from there they moved to J.C Harpers on Knapps Creek, and from there they bought timber from Elmer Moore and set the mill near James Reeds and upon completion of this set they sold the mill to Park McLaughlin but bought a new mill and moved it to Stephen Hole Run on the farm of T.S McNeel from whom they had bought a boundary of timber and upon completion moved to the farm of Carl G Beard of near Millpoint and cut a set there, and from there moved the mill to Porter Sharps and sawed a set there and from thee they moved to the foot of 11k Mountain and sawed a set on the Illis Sharp place and from here they moved to the C.G and Sallie McGuire farm on Elk this was o Dilley farm and sawed 150,000 feet and bought 55,000 from John and Frankie Dumire and 5,000 feet was bought from William Gilmore, besides 130,000 that McGuire put in to this set from the McGuire farm, this timber was sawed for C.G McGuire and James Gibson and was cut and skidded by them, Williams & Pifer handled the lumber for McGuire and Gibson.From Elk Curry And Haupt moved their mill to Jacksons River in Va. and sawed for Burruss Land And Lumber Co. of Lynchburg Va.here they sawed 6 mollion feet and moved to Bolars Draft Va.& samed 3 million.

Their next set was in W.Va. on Porter and Katie Sharps place here here they sawed 1300,000 for the Right Lumber Co. of Bristol Tenn. This was in 1932 and it was at this operation that Haupt died in 32 and W.W Harper of Buckhann - bought was. Haupt out and they began operating under the name of Curry & Harper this job was completed and they moved the mill to The West Union Church and the timber from the wos and Jacob Sharp farms was sawed also logs from the